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TO: Kimberly Wells, City Clerk

FROM: Planning, Preservation, and Zoning Staff
DATE: July 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Correction of Scrivener’s Error

Address: 375 Harold Cohen Way (ZP24-0001118)
Date of Decision: May 1, 2025
Date Filed with City Clerk: May 9, 2025

The decision (ZP24-000118) for this property filed in the City Clerk’s Office on the date
referenced above contained the following scrivener’s error:
e On page 6, condition 23 should not contain the reference to the ordinance
section. The condition should read _
“Coordinate with the Mobility Division to install sighage indicating the location of
tong-term bicycle parking spaces as noted
i. If bicycle parking is not visible from the street or principal entrances,
a sign must be posted at the principal entrance(s) indicating the
location of the parking.
ii. All bicycle parking intended to accommodate tandem bicycles, cargo
bicycles, or bicycles with trailers must be designated with nearby
sighage or labels affixed directly to bicycle racks or bicycle lockers

specifying the intended usage for such bicycles.”

This memo serves as the correction of this scrivener’s error.




